Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From: Notor, Lori <Lori.R.Notor@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD

Subject: Request to Amend ConocoPhillips' and Burlington Resources' ACOI for Shut-In Wells
Attachments: 2nd ACOI List BR - Final 11.10.16.xIsx; 2nd ACO! List COP - Final 11.10.16.xlsx

Mr. Sanchez,

Attached, please find the lists of wells we would like to add to the ACOs for inactive wells for both Burlington Resources
and ConocoPhillips. Please let me know if sending you the lists in this format is sufficient or if you need me to put our
request in a different format.

Thank you for your help with this matter!

Best Regards,
Lori

Lori Notor

Regulatory Supervisor
Rockies Business Unit
ConocoPhillips Company
Houston: (281) 206-5087
Farmington: (505) 326-9822
Mobile: (505) 258-5676
lori.r.notor@cop.com




o L Lease'" |We Coo b | 3YR+15MONTH -
APL# . |Well Name ' Type . {Type _|Last Prod | T TEST [ 2ND TEST | - SINCE LAST PROD
3003906415 |JICARILLA E #004 ] G May-15 Aug-1 Aug-___17 Aug-18 Au§-19
3003922157 1JICARILLA #011 J G Dec-15 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
3003906542 |JICARILLA C #002 ] G Dec-15 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-20
3003923873 |LINDRITH B UNIT #045 F G Jan-16 Apr-18 Apr-19 Apr-20
3004506627 |EDGAR FEDERAL #007 F G Feb-16 May-18 May-19 May-20
3003906419 |JICARILLA A #005 J G Feb-16 May-18 May-19 May-20
3003920627 |JICARILLA D #013 J G Mar-16 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004533387 |NEWBERRY LS #001F F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003929453 |SAN JUAN 31 6 UNIT #209A F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3003929422 |SAN JUAN 31 6 UNIT #218A F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004529759 |SAN JUAN 32 FEDERAL 34 #001 F G Mar-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19 Jun-20
3004520683 |NASSAU #001: F - G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3003930630 {SAN JUAN 30 5 UNIT #096N F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004507493 |MICHENER LS #002 F G Apr-16 Jul-17 Jul-18 Jul-19 Jul-20
3004508105 |FLORANCE #041 F G Jul-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3004522246 |FLORANCE #041A F G Jul-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19 Oct-20
3003907517 |SAN JUAN 29-6 UNIT #70 F G Nov-16 Feb-18 Feb-19 Feb-20 Feb-21




